
 1 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 10-07-2019 

In Attendance 
NSYSA Board: 
President - Darcy Buell 
VP of Admin - Val Corden 
Competition - Bob Bjornemo 
VP of Awards and Recog - Naomi Carrier 
  

 
 
Registrar - Susie McGill 
Treasurer - Liming McMillan 
Secretary - Kent Hassebrock 

Club Representatives: 
BIYSC -  Greg Troyan 
BSC - Jason Roskens 
CKSC - Chris Hunt 
JCSC - Jenifer Banks 
KAFC - Chris Warthen 

 
NKSC -  Ken Markaryan  
NMYSC - Jason Henningsen  
SKSC - Ryan DeCrona 
TSC - Vicky Webb 
 

Committee Representatives 
NSYSA Discipline - Bob Bjornemo 
Recreation Cup - Louie Bond 
Soccer to the Maxx - Louie Bond 
Operations - Shannon Bayne 
Development - VACANT 
 

Others in Attendance 
Steve Shively - NSYSA Scheduler 
Guests -  
 

Location: 

 All Star Lanes 

 10710 Silverdale Way NW 

 Silverdale, WA 98383 

1.  Roll Call 
   * NSYSA Board 
   * Club Representatives 
   * Guest Introductions 
 
2.  Communications 
 
   

Time: 

 6:30-9:00 



 2 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

5.  NSYSA Scheduler / Website Administrator 
 
6.  Committee Reports 
   A. Development Committee - Vacant 
   B. NSYSA Discipline Committee - Bob Bjornemo 
   C. Recreational Cup Committee - Bob Bjornemo 
   D. Soccer to the Maxx Committee - Louie Bond 
   E.  NSYSA Scholarship Committee - Vacant 
   F.  Documents Committee - Dawn Byron 
   G. Records Retention - Vacant 

7.  Club Reports 
   A. BIFC 
   B. BSC 
   C. CKSC 
   D. JCSC 
   E.  KAFC 

 
F. NKSC 
G. NMYSC 
H. SKSC 
I. TSC 

8.  Unfinished Business 
   * Safe Sports 
    
9.  New Business 
   * Association findings concerning Web site and registration playforms 
 
10. Good of the Game 
 
11. Adjournment  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Agenda Date: 10-07-2019 

4.  Officer’s Reports 
  A. President 
  B. VP of Administration 
  C. VP of Award and Recognition 
  D. Competition 

 
E. Registrar 
F. Treasurer 
G. Secretary 
 

3.  Approval of Minutes from August 5th 
 



 1 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Date: 09-02-2019 

In Attendance 
NSYSA Board: 
President - Darcy Buell - Present 
VP of Admin - Val Corden - Present 
Competition - Bob Bjornemo - Excused 
VP of Awards - Naomi Carrier - Present 
  

 
 
Registrar - Susie McGill - Present 
Treasurer - Liming McMillian - Excused 
Secretary - Kent Hassebrock - Present 
 

Club Representatives: 
BIYSC - Greg Troyan - Excused 
BSC - Jason Rosken - Present 
CKSC - Chris Hunt - Present 
JCSC - Jennifer Banks - Excused 
KAFC - Chris Warthen - Present 

 
NKSC - Kit Baldwin - Present 
NMYSC - Jason Henningson - Present 
SKSC - Kevin McPherson - Present 
TSC– Vicky Webb - Present 
 

Committee Representatives 
NSYSA Discipline - Bob Bjornemo - Excused 
Recreation Cup - Louie Bond - Excused 
Soccer to the Maxx - Louie Bond - Excused 
Documents - Shannon Bayne - Excused 
Development Committee - Vacant 
 

Others in Attendance 
NSYSA Scheduler - Steve Shively - Present 
GUEST:  
Brian Burdick - BSC 
Aric Frohman - CKSC 
Tim Roche - TSC 
 

Location: 

 All Star Lanes 

 10710 Silverdale Way NW 

 Silverdale, WA 98383 

1. Called to order at 6:38pm 
  * Roll Call - As noted above.   
 
 



 2 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

2.  Approval of minutes for 08/2019 Monthly Board Meeting 
  Motion: Accept minutes as written: Kit Baldwin 
  Second: Jason Roskins 
  Motion passes   11 approve,   0 object,  0 abstain 
 
 
3. Communications 
  * None 
 
 



 3 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Annual  Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

4.  Officers Reports 
   President 
    * No Reports this month 
 
   VP of Admin 
    * No Reports this month 
 
   VP of Comp 
    * Report on pgs 14 and 15 
 
   VP of Awards and Recognition: 
    * No Reports this month 
 
   Registrar 
    * No Reports this month 
 

   Treasurer 
    * Financial report on pages 9 through 13 
 
   Secretary 
    * No report any month 
 
   NSYSA Website Administrator 
    * No report any month 
 
   
    * End of officers reports 



 4 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

5. Committee reports  
   * Development Committee (as reported by Darcy) 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * NSYSA Discipline Committee (as reported by Bob Bjornemo) 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * Rec Cup Committee (as reported by Louie Bond) 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * Soccer to the Maxx committee (as reported by Louie Bond ) 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * Scholarship Committee (as reported by Naomi Carrier) 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * Documents Committee (as reported by Dawn Byron) 
    * Nothing to report 
 
   * Nominating Committee 
    * Vacant 
 
End of committee Reports 



 5 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

6.  Club Reports 
   * No Club reports this month 
 
 



 6 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

7.  New Business 
   * BU10 Navy Rebracket 
    * A lot of emails going around regarding this rebracket. 
    * U9 Team playing up in U10.  Team is part of TSC.  Tim Roche is giving history of 
     the team.  Team was under the impression that they could play RCL under TSC. 
     State said that they had to be under KAFC with KAFC colors.  Did play in a couple 
     tournaments, placed 2nd in one and did very poor in the second tournament. 
     Placed 2nd with the help of three guest players.  There were no formal tryouts to 
     form this team. 
     Question was asked how the team was rostered.  The team was made up of CKSC,  
     TSC, SKSC.  The players are siblings of an older team.  Or at least some of them 
     are siblings.  3 Players from CK, 3 are from TSC Campbell, 2 are TSC, and 2 are 
     new players.  There was discussion that it sounds like the team was rostered via 
     a select process, not random assignment of players.  TSC was very emphatic 
     that the team is not a team that will run through the other U10 teams based on 
     their tournament play and skill set of the players. 
 
   Motion: Allow this team to play REC (Kitt Baldwin) 
   2nd: Chris Warthen 
   Approved: 10 Approve, 0 Oppose, 1 Abstain 
 
         



 7 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

8.  Old Business 
   * Full Sided Operating Procedures 
    * Darcy wants to add pg 14, Section A 
     Add WYS, USSF, and IFAB website links 
    * on page 14, number 3, opposition can enter the penalty box when the ball moves, vs 
     when it leaves. 
    * CKSC brought up that there isn’t a delineation where the buildout line is drawn. 
     Page 1, table 1, build out line should be listed for U11 instead of “Yes”.  It will 
     say half way between top of penalty box and half line. 
    * Pg 30.  The nominating committee is the responsibility of the Secretary.  Should say  
     anyone but the secretary.  Change not agreed upon though. 
    * No other discussion. 
 
    Motion: Approve the Full Sided Operating Procedures as amended above:  
    Kitt Baldwin 
    Second: Vicky Webb 
    11 Approve, 0 Oppose, 0 Abstain 
 
         



 8 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

8.  Old Business (Cont’d) 
   * Small Sided Operating Procedures 
    * Goal Kick.   
     Motion: U9 and U10 should conform to WYS. Kitt Baldwin 
     Second: Jason Roskens 
     11 Approved, 0 Opposed, 0 Abstain 
 
    * Animals on the field 
     Remove requiring documentation and the vest per Washington State Law. 
 
    Motion: Approve the Full Sided Operating Procedures as amended above:  
    Kevin McPherson 
    Second: Jason Henningson 
    11 Approved, 0 Opposed, 0 Abstain 
 
   * Bremerton reminded to talk to the teams on the club U7-U10 about STTM on 
    October 6th.  Bremerton would like loaned goals that are 6x6 or 6x12. 
 
   * Motorized wheelchairs are allowed on turf fields if required for mobility, even though 
    the signs say not allowed. 
 
   * NMYSC footgolf event is October 12th.  A lot of really good baskets for the silent 
    auction.   
 
   * Steve is still waiting for a few games to be summitted for scheduling. 
 
 
    Adjournment: 7:54 
      



 9 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

 



 10 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

 



 11 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

 



 12 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

 



 13 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

 



 14 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

Date: 03 September 2019  

Subj: Aug 2019 VP of Comp Report 

1. Small Sided Referee and the RMA requirement. 

     a.  All Clubs have followed through with SSReferee training.  We must now be 

          diligent to follow through with acquiring RMA certification for those  

   referees. 

2. We have several expected changes that have been approved by the Ruling Body 

of FIFA.  The outcome of these decisions has filtered down from FIFA to USSF 

and ultimately WYS. 

  a. We have met with KPSRA and have been provided for the application of the  

   information provided by Washington Soccer Referee Committee.  

  b. The proposals make good sense.   

  c. Some, I am not seeing benefit at the Recreation level.  

  d. NSYSA must make decisions on what are exceptions to these rules and then  

   record those exceptions within our Operating procedure. 

    i. I believe the only exception NSYSA has considered as an exception is the 

     location that the player leaves the field for substitution. 

     ii. Changes to the Law are a function of FIFA and documented in the Laws  

     of the Game.  US Soccer translates the law changes and issues a  

     document.   

    iii. WYS and WSRA issued a clarifying paper.  This is the document that  

     should be shared with the coaches and used. 

       iv. To copy all the laws and changes is cumbersome, may cause conflict if 

     transcribed incorrectly, and mandates a yearly change. 

  e. This is why it is my recommendation that we remove the laws of the game  

   entirely and only list the exceptions we, as an Association, choose to apply. 

 

3. The NSYSA 2019 Fall Soccer Season scheduling meeting was held 17 August.  

  a. Schedules are beginning to populate.   

  b. Please have coaches look at their schedules for the first couple weeks.  If 

   there are discrepancies, please notify the Club Assignor. 

  c. Changes for convenience sake are the lowest priority. 



 15 

   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

Subj: NSYSA Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Date: 09-02-2019 

4. Please ask coaches to print schedules early.  Ensure that all staff is listed on  

  the roster and all players are listed.  Team rosters can be updated with jersey  

  numbers prior to the first game.  
 
5. Some Clubs have rosters with 1 or 2 more players than normal.  This was done  

  to consider allowing more players play.  In nearly all cases the player is of age  

  or a play up. 
 
6. Please review WYS rules for playdown requests.  All playdowns must have  

  WYS CEO, Terry Fischer approval, prior to placing the player on the roster. 
 
7. Clubs looking to assign players down to a younger team due to medical reasons  

  or physical handicap issues must apply to WYS and receive approval before  

  they may assign the player to a team. 
    a. A copy of the approved documents from WYS must be provided to NSYS  

     Registrar. 
 
8.  Some thoughts on the new changes:  
    a. Throw Ins – Opposing team must stand 2 yards off the touchline so as  

     not to interfere with the thow in. 
    b. Goal Kicks – The opposing team must remain outside of the penalty area  

     until the ball is touched by a second member of the same team.  The  

     opposing team may then enter the penalty area and challenge the ball. 
    c Drop Kick - Only the team member for the team last in possession of the  

     ball will participate in the drop kick. 



September 2019 Actual YTD FY Budget

Income

Game Fee -$                        1,710.00$                      21,455.00$              

Other Income -$                        1,164.25$                      11,500.00$              

Player Fee 165.60$                  18,914.05$                    55,128.25$              

Tournament Fee -$                        -$                               12,000.00$              

Total 165.60$                  21,788.30$                    100,083.25$            

Expenses

Administrative Expenses 36.00$                    284.21$                         4,482.00$                

Bank Charges & Fees 5.95$                      35.70$                           150.00$                   

Dues/Player Fees - WYS -$                        912.00$                         48,206.75$              

Other Expenses 242.40$                  1,374.36$                      15,350.00$              

Scheduler/Webmaster 1,800.00$               10,800.00$                    21,600.00$              

Tournament Expenses -$                        -$                               10,055.00$              

Total 2,084.35$               13,406.27$                    99,843.75$              

Net Income (1,918.75)$              8,382.03$                      239.50$                   

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Financial Summary as of 9/30/2019

FY 2019-2020



ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         Kitsap Bank Checking 60,995.78  

      Total Bank Accounts $                                                                  60,995.78  

      Other Current Assets

         Undeposited Funds 0.00  

      Total Other Current Assets $                                                                           0.00  

   Total Current Assets $                                                                  60,995.78  

TOTAL ASSETS $                                                                  60,995.78  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Total Liabilities

   Equity

      Opening Balance Equity 64,898.61  

      Retained Earnings -12,284.86  

      Net Income 8,382.03  

   Total Equity $                                                                  60,995.78  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                                                                  60,995.78  

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2019



September 2019

Actual Actual YTD FY Budget

INCOME

   Game Fees

      Competitive Program 0.00  1,710.00  7,290.00  

      Recreational Program 0.00  0.00  7,280.00  

      Small Sided Program 0.00  0.00  6,885.00  

   Total Game Fees $                           0.00  $                    1,710.00  $                   21,455.00  

   Other Income

      Late Fee/Changing Fee 0.00  50.00  0.00  

      RMA-Background Check 0.00  245.00  3,000.00  

      Small Sided Referees 0.00  869.25  8,000.00  

      TopSoccer 0.00  0.00  500.00  

   Total Other Income $                           0.00  $                    1,164.25  $                   11,500.00  

   Player Fees

      Competitive Program 165.60  5,947.80  15,231.50  

      Recreational Program 0.00  7,866.00  22,703.00  

      Small Sided Program 0.00  5,100.25  17,193.75  

   Total Player Fees $                       165.60  $                  18,914.05  $                   55,128.25  

   Tournament Fee

      Recreational Cup 0.00  0.00  9,000.00  

      Soccer to the Maxx 0.00  0.00  3,000.00  

   Total Tournament Fee $                           0.00  $                          0.00  $                   12,000.00  

Total Income $                       165.60  $                  21,788.30  $                 100,083.25  

EXPENSES

   Administrative Exp

      Communication 36.00  96.00  200.00  

      Meetings 0.00  88.86  300.00  

      Office Supplies 0.00  0.00  50.00  

      Postage/Mail Box 0.00  99.35  82.00  

      Software/Website 0.00  0.00  3,500.00  

      Taxes & Fees 0.00  0.00  350.00  

   Total Administrative Exp $                         36.00  $                      284.21  $                     4,482.00  

   Bank Charges & Fees 5.95  35.70  150.00  

   Dues/Player Fees - WYS

      Competitive Program 0.00 252.00  13,745.50  

      Recreational Program 0.00  180.00  20,215.00  

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Actuals vs Budget

April 2019 - September 2019

Total



September 2019

Actual Actual YTD FY Budget

Northwest Sound Youth Soccer Association

Actuals vs Budget

April 2019 - September 2019

Total

      Small Sided Program 0.00  480.00  14,246.25  

   Total Dues/Player Fees - WYS $                           0.00  $                      912.00  $                   48,206.75  

   Other Expenses

      Awards 0.00  0.00  2,100.00  

      Meals/Travel 192.40  324.36  600.00  

      Miscellaneous 50.00  50.00  150.00  

      RMA-Background Check 0.00  0.00  3,200.00  

      Scholarship 0.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  

      Small Sided Referees 0.00  0.00  8,000.00  

      TopSoccer 0.00  0.00  300.00  

   Total Other Expenses $                       242.40  $                    1,374.36  $                   15,350.00  

   Scheduler/Webmaster 1,800.00  10,800.00  21,600.00  

   Tournament Exp

      Recreational Cup

         Awards 0.00  0.00  400.00  

         Fields 0.00  0.00  425.00  

         Referee Fees 0.00  0.00  2,000.00  

         State Fees 0.00  0.00  3,000.00  

         T-Shirts 0.00  0.00  1,700.00  

      Total Recreational Cup $                           0.00  $                          0.00  $                     7,525.00  

      Soccer to the Maxx

         Referee Fees 0.00  0.00  430.00  

         T-Shirts 0.00  0.00  2,000.00  

         Tournament Fee 0.00  0.00  100.00  

      Total Soccer to the Maxx $                           0.00  $                          0.00  $                     2,530.00  

   Total Tournament Exp $                           0.00  $                          0.00  $                   10,055.00  

Total Expenses $                    2,084.35  $                  13,406.27  $                   99,843.75  

Net Income -$                   1,918.75  $                    8,382.03  $                        239.50  



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

Date: 03 September 2019 

Subj: September 2019 VP of Comp Report 

 

 

1. I have read many referee reports where coaches have not provided rosters at the 

field.   As we all are aware, it is the priority of all Clubs, Association, and WYS to 

provide a safe environment for our kids.   

a. The roster is the one secure means of doing so. 

b. Fortunately, through the committed work of our NSYSA Website 

Administrator we now have rosters which represent staff members from both 

teams.   

c. Sideline Conduct U05 thru U10, parents and spectators SHALL remain on 

the opposite side of the field away from the teams. 

d. Some Clubs have chosen to make a minor exception to this rule.   

i. For U05 & U06, coaches may be present on the field.  From U07 and 

above all coaching shall be from the touchline. 

ii. For U05 & U06, Parents may be on the side with the team.  But all 

parents must be outside of the technical area of the team.   From U07 

and above all none rostered individuals must be on the opposite 

touchline of the team. 

 

2. I have instructed KPSRA that without rosters to identify team staff only one coach 

may remain on the team sideline during the game. 

a. The roster is the only verification of proof available to ascertain individual 

completion of the RMA process.  Since the coach chooses not to bring such 

proof to the field, all un-identified staff must remain on the parents’ side. 

 

3. Some Clubs have rosters with 1 or 2 more players than normal.  This was done to 

consider allowing more players play.  In nearly all cases the player is of age or a play 

up. 

a. A player must be a printed named player of a roster to play with the team.  

No handwritten additions are allowed. 

 

4. NSYSA has received no notifications of playdown for this 2019 – 2020 Soccer season.  

Therefore, all team rosters should reflect players of age. 

 



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

5. NSYSA has received no notification of play up for players playing two years greater 

than their current age.   

a. It is NSYSA policy that players playing greater that one year above their 

birth age be evaluated for ability to be successful at the higher age level and 

a statement from the Club Coaching Director/VP of Competition be submitted 

stating so. 

 

6. I would like to congratulate all the Clubs who held clinics and supported the training 

of a new class of referees.   

a. The first two weeks of referee assignments where 95% plus successful.   

b. With the third weekend of games, the percentages dropped slightly. 

c. And with this coming week, KPSRA assignor says we are returning to having 

to hunt and scratch for enough referees to do all the games. 

 

7. I have read many coaches reports that are derogative to the referee. 

a. Are we talking about the young referee that is doing his first game? 

b. Is it not hard enough for them to be out there performing a task that so many 

others would never do? 

 

8. Why are we letting our parents be destructive of the job they do? 

a. And yes, I have read those reports from the referees and opposing coaches. 

b. I have read the comments that never want that referee again. 

c. Please reread report item #6 above. 

i. Is this kind of treatment taking its toll? 

 

9. We have a finite number of experienced referees.  They are a largely sought-after 

resource. 

a. High School games take them in numbers.  And those games command three-

man teams. 

b. School events, as the school season goes on, will draw down the number of 

available referees. 

c. Referees deciding that they need not be treated poorly have just left. 

 

10. These young referees are our tomorrow. They are the resource pool of the future. 

a. Is the decision to send them away after having been disrespected and 

criticized? 

 



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

 

11. If you have problems with a referee, notify your Club officers. 

a. In turn, Clubs notify your Association. 

b. In accordance with the KPSRA contract only the Association Officer may 

bring these kinds of issues to the Referee Association. 

 

12. Recreation Cup registration is coming to an end fast.  October 31st is the 

registration closure date and roster freeze. 

 

13. There have been reports of nets that have not been secured.  Please be responsible 

to secure nets by some means of support. 

 



NSYSA Webstaff & Schedulers Sept 2019 activity briefing 
 

• 312 emails received; 228 emails sent since Sept 1 

 

• Attended Sept. NSYSA Board, and NSYSA WYS Affinity / Blue Sombrero meetings 

 

• Continued work with STTM and RecCup updating tournament details online. 

 

• Scheduled a 48 game STTM tournament consisting of 29 of the 33 teams which applied. 

 

• 13 teams have – currently – applied for Recreational Cup. Current match-ups for 2 BU11 & 

BU12, 3 BU14, 2 GU11. All others (U12, 13, 15, 17 levels are – currently – single teams) 

 

• Implications of SafeSports upon user RMA’s and roles resulted in 6 RidgeStar support tix topics. 

 

• Sent out weeks 1-3 Missing Coaches Match Reports to Clubs. 81 missing match reports still 

outstanding for period. Forgetting to file Away games vs. Home accounts for majority missed. 

 

• Forwarded 28 “unequal” reported match scores to VP Comp. Highlighting 8 presenting concerns. 

 

• Provided NSYSA Treasurer with scheduling fee analysis for 605 scheduled September matches. 

 

• Begin identifying key NSYSA platform feature requirements for winter consideration of 

possibility alternative to RidgeStar solution 

 

• Faciliated SKSC’s request to delete obslite user accounts. Other Club’s are invited to do same. 

 

• Glad to see fields real-time NOAA sever weather warnings being utilized Sept 12 – 15. 

 

• Prepped, posted, and updated as needed the NSYSA October Board meeting packet.pdf  

 

• Rolling with the activity of Fall! 

 

Respectfully submitted – Steve Shively, NSYSA Scheduler & Webstaff 

https://www.nsysasoccer.org/files/NSYSA%20Oct%20Board%20meeting%20packet.pdf

	2019-10-07 Monthly Meeting Agenda.pdf
	2019-09-02 Monthly Board Meeting Minutes draft (1).pdf
	NSYSAFinancial-2019.09.pdf
	2019 Sep VP of Comp Report.pdf
	NSYSA Webstaff-Scheduler Update Sept 2019.pdf

